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From: Greth, Gail
To: Phillips, Faith
Cc: Parisi, Thomas
Subject: MDJ Re-districting
Date: Wednesday, February 9, 2022 4:16:12 PM

Faith:
 
I am open to scheduling a meeting to further discuss the re-districting
concerns which I forwarded to you and the reasons why I believe my
caseload will not be increasing and will possibly be decreasing.     
 
There are other areas of the State where municipalities are split
between two magisterial district judges.  Has anyone suggested this for
our county?  This could be a possible solution to my situation.  For
example, if Greenwich Township were split between myself 23-3-04
and Judge Bagenstose 23-3-06 I would have jurisdiction over a portion
of Interstate 78.   Another possible solution is to split Maidencreek
Township between myself and Judge Strand 23-3-05 to balance the
caseload out.  I do understand that there are other factors to consider. 
  
 
If you wish to wait to address this matter until a later time I am not
opposed to this, however, I want to be on record as having expressed
concerns about my low caseload while we’re in the midst of our re-
districting process.    
 
Thank you,
 
Gail Greth
 
 
 
FOR INFORMATION RE: COVID-19 AND WHAT YOU CAN DO… CLICK www.DoYourPartBerks.com 
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From: Phillips, Faith
To: Weber, Steve
Subject: FW: request for increase in caseload for 23-3-04
Date: Thursday, February 3, 2022 1:17:00 PM
Attachments: image001.gif

Faith I. Phillips
Special Courts Administrator

23rd Judicial District of Pennsylvania
633 Court Street
Reading, PA 19601
610.478.6456, ext. 3530
610.478.6608 (Fax)
 

From: Greth, Gail <GGreth@countyofberks.com> 
Sent: Thursday, February 3, 2022 1:15 PM
To: Phillips, Faith <FPhillips@countyofberks.com>
Cc: Parisi, Thomas <TParisi@countyofberks.com>
Subject: request for increase in caseload for 23-3-04
 
Faith:
 
I reviewed the redistricting proposal.  I see no increase in my jurisdictional area, 23-3-04, in the 10
year proposal.  We have an opportunity to even out the caseloads and I do not understand why we
are not making changes.  For example, Judge Bagenstose 23-3-06 and Judge Patton 23-1-06 each
average more than double my caseload, 8,000+ cases annually.  I have one of the lowest caseloads in
the County, 3,000+ cases .  I have expressed concerns about my low caseload in comparison to other
offices in the past.  I suggested resolutions.     
 
I am only in the courtroom presiding over cases three days per week and I believe my caseload will
continue to drop.  I do not want to see this because the Judge’s position will become a part time
one.  The citizens deserve a full time Judge and the media across the State is criticizing Judges who
do not work full time. 
 
I would appreciate it if this matter could addressed in order that my caseload increases.  I am
available to discuss this at your convenience. 
 
Thank you for your consideration in this matter. 
 

Gail M. Greth  
Magisterial District Judge
23-3-04
110 W Arch Street
Suite 118
Fleetwood PA  19522
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